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REF: GDC/MSC/005/17-18

TO: ALL BIDDERS

Dear Sir/Madam,

28" March, 2018

ADDENDUM ONE (1): CLARIFICATIONS, AMMENDMENT & EXTENSION OF
CLOSING DATE

1. CLARIFICATIONS

RE: TENDER FOR THE SUPPLY & DELIVERY OF ICT ACCESSORIES &

CONSUMABLES (LAPTOP BATTERIES, POWER ADAPTORS, CABLES AND HP

TONER CATRIDGES) THROUGH FRAMEWORK CONTRACT FOR A PERIOD OF

EIGHTEEN (18) MONTHS (RESERVED FOR YOUTH & PWD’s ONLY- TENDER REF:

GDC/SC/OT/040/2017:2018

In response to bidder’s request for clarification, GDC wishes to provide the following clarification.

No.

Bidder’s Query

GDC Response

i

Laptop Hard Disk (SSHD) & (SSD) - How
many GB?

Laptop Hard Disk (SSHD) - 500GB &

ii.

Laptop Hard Disk (SSD) — How many GB?

Laptop Hard Disk (SSD) — 256GB

iii.

Laptop computer screen- For which type of
laptop? Price varies for different types of
laptops due to size of screen.

For HP Probook 4540S and HP Probook
430G?2 as indicated in amended Technical
Specifications & Schedule of requirements
and Price schedule.

1v.

Laptop computer keyboard- for which type of
laptop?

For HP Probook 4540S and HP Probook
430G2 as indicated in amended Technical
Specifications & Schedule of requirements
and Price schedule.

Laptop Hard Disk (SATA) - How many GB?

500GB

V1.

Desktop Computer Ram- How many GB?

4GB & 8GB as indicated in amended
Technical Specifications & Schedule of
requirements and Price schedule.

Vil.

Desktop Hard Disk (SATA) - How many GB?

500GB
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2. AMMENDMENT

SCHEDULE TWO: ICT ACCESSORIES AND CONSUMABLES (RESERVED FOR THE
YOUTH ONLY)

GDC Wishes to amend Schedule Two: ICT Accessories and Consumables (Reserved for the
Youth Only) in SECTION VI (Technical Specifications & Schedule of Requirements) and
SECTION VII (Price Schedule Of Goods) to read as follows;

A) SECTION VI (TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS & SCHEDULE OF

REQUIREMENTS)
S/No | ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT OF | MINIMUM MAXIMUM
MEASURE | QUANTITY FOR | QUANTITY FOR
EIGHTEEN (18) | EIGHTEEN (18)
MONTHS MONTHS
1 | USB Mouse PC 30 50
2 | Laser Pointers PC 10 30
3 | Computer HDMI to VGA PC 10 20
converters
4 | Computer VGA to HDMI PC 10 20
converters
5 | Computer Power cables RC 50 100
(3pin)
6 | Laptop Hard disk (SSHD)- PC 5 10
500GB
7 | Laptop Hard disk (SSD) — PC 5 10
256GB
8 | Laptop computer Screen for PC 1 5
HP Probook 4540S
9 | Laptop Computer Keyboard PC 1 5
for HP Probook 4540S
10 | Laptop Hard disk (SATA) — PC 5 20
500GB
11 | Desktop Computer Ram — PC 5 10
4GB
12 | Laptop Computer Ram — 4GB PC 3 20
13 | Desktop Hard Disk (SATA) — PC 5 20
500GB
14 | Desktop Power Supply Unit PC 5 20
15 | APC 650VA UPS PC 30 60
Replacement batteries
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16 | Loop back/Back to back PC 50 100
cables (for UPS-computer
connection)
17 | Computer soft cloth PACKET 50 80
(50PCS/Pkt)
18 | Computer foam spray PC 50 80
19 | Computer LCD spray/cleaner PC: 50 80
20 | 4 way surge protected power PC 10 30
extension sockets
21 | Laptop Computer Screen for PC 1 5
HP Probook 430G2
22 | Laptop Computer Keyboard PC 1 5
for HP Probook 430G2
23 | Desktop Computer Ram- 8GB PC 5 10
B) SECTION VII (PRICE SCHEDULE OF GOODS)
S/No | ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT OF | UNIT PRICE INCLUSIVE OF 16%
MEASURE | VAT & TRANSPORT COST TO GDC
KAWI OFFICE, NAIROBI
1 | USB Mouse PC
2 | Laser Pointers PC
3 | Computer HDMI to VGA PC
converters
4 | Computer VGA to HDMI PC
converters
5 | Computer Power cables PC
(3pin)
6 | Laptop Hard disk (SSHD)- PC
500GB
7 | Laptop Hard disk (SSD) — PC
256GB
8 | Laptop computer Screen for PC
HP Probook 4540S
9 | Laptop Computer Keyboard PC
for HP Probook 45408
10 | Laptop Hard disk (SATA) — PC
500GB
11 | Desktop Computer Ram — PC
4GB
12 | Laptop Computer Ram — 4GB PC
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13 | Desktop Hard Disk (SATA) — PC
500GB

14 | Desktop Power Supply Unit PC

15 | APC 650VA UPS PC
Replacement batteries

16 | Loop back/Back to back PC
cables (for UPS-computer
connection)

17 | Computer soft cloth PACKET
(50PCS/Pkt)

18 | Computer foam spray PC

19 | Computer LCD spray/cleaner PC

20 | 4 way surge protected power PC
extension sockets

21 | Laptop Computer Screen for PC
HP Probook 430G2

22 | Laptop Computer Keyboard PC
for HP Probook 430G2

23 | Desktop Computer Ram- 8GB PC

Grand unit cost summation inclusive of 16% VAT
and transport cost to GDC Kawi office &
transferred to tender form

3. EXTENSION OF TENDER CLOSING DATE.

GDC wishes to extend the tender closing date from Thursday 29" March 2018 to Thursday 5%
April 2018 at 2:00pm. This is meant to give bidders adequate time to prepare and submit bid.

All other instructions remain unchanged.

Yours faithfully,

ATRICK KAPTO
DEPUTY MANAGER, PROCUREMENT

FOR: GEOTHERMAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
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